From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 2:36 PM
To: 'hello@credibilitycoalition.org'
Subject: Contributing to & Joining the Credibility Coalition Research Community

TO: Credibility Coalition

| am the director and co-founder of the New York-based non-partisan, not-profit citizens’ organization
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) — and have a unique archive of primary-source,
documentary evidence, spanning 30-plus years, chronicling the knowingly false, misleading, corruption-
abetting, election-rigging fashion in which the press operates, including what it puts “online” — and, of
course, increasingly, news publications have no paper editions.

Your website states:
“We Are a Research Community

The Credibility Coalition is a research community that fosters
collaborative approaches to understanding the veracity, quality and
credibility of online information that is a foundation of civil society.

We are journalists, researchers, academics, students, policy-
makers, technologists and engaged non-specialists.

We aim to develop common standards for information
credibility by incubating activities and initiatives that bring together
people and institutions from a variety of backgrounds.

Credibility Coalition’s core values are diversity, collaboration
and thoughtfulness.

Contact us.”

| would like to be a part of your research community — and contribute CJA’s archive of
primary-source, documentary evidence for the your research and scholarship. Itis
accessible from CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org, via the left sidebar panel “Press
Suppression”. The direct link is here.

By the way, | learned about the Credibility Coalition only the other day, upon doing a google search for
the Integrity News Initiative of the City University of New York’s Craig Newmark Graduate School of
Journalism, which brought up a webpage for it on your website. Do you have any information as to why
the Integrity News Initiative, which had been philanthropically funded with $14 million in 2017, was
eliminated and when precisely?

Do contact me.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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